
January 14, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 14, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Straube 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Winterfest 2019 Shuttle 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 26, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on January 2, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by Lake Geneva Jaycees for the 

Venetian Festival Beer Garden located at Flat Iron Parking Lot to be used August 13, 2019 through August 
19, 2019 

 
c. Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the event of Venetian Festival to be held at 

Flat Iron Park, Library Park, and Seminary Park; Event (Including setup and clean up) to be held August 
12, 2019 through August 19, 2019 (Applicant is requesting waiver of fees) 

 
d. Fireworks Display Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for a Firework Display to be 

provided by J & M Displays on August 18, 2019 
 

e. An Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License 
Application filed by DCRB Incorporated d/b/a Avant Cycle Cafe, Agent, Andrew Gruber located at 234 
Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 
 

 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



January 14, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. First Reading of Ordinance 19-01 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection (Y) Tourist Rooming House of 
Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance 
to Clarify Periods of Licensing, obtaining licenses and permits, and Operation of Tourist Rooming Houses 

 
12. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of January 2, 2019- Alderperson Howell 
 

a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding two-year extension of current contract with EMS Medical Billing 
Associates, LLC to provide Emergency Medical Billing and Collection Services for the period of 
December 31, 2018 through December 21, 2020 
 

b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Gage Marine for 
2019- 2020  

 
c. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Lake Geneva 

Boat Line, INC for 2019- 2020 
 
d. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Commercial Buoy and Boat Slip Agreement with Marina Bay 

Boat Rental for 2019- 2020 
 
e. Discussion/Recommendation regarding final payment to Willkomm Excavating & Grading, INC for Main 

Street Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $19,313.37 less a 5% ($965.67) retainage= 
$18,347.70 

 
13. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 

January 2, 2019) 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $256,360.26 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $74,575.79 

 
14. Mayoral Appointments 

 
a. Appointment of Sean Levitt to the Business Improvement District (BID) for a term to expire January 1, 2021 

 
b. Appointment of Roger Wolff to the Business Improvement District (BID) for a term to expire January 1, 2021 

 
 

15. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

 

 

 2019 WINTERFEST FREE SHUTTLE SERVICE 
SATURDAY FEBRUARY 2nd & SUNDAY FEBRUARY 3rd, 2019 

SHUTTLES RUN FROM 8:00AM-8:00PM  
 DROPOFF/PICKUP 1ST HOME DEPOT-550 N Edwards Blvd 

 DROPOFF/PICKUP 2ND  VETERANS PARK-901 E Townline Rd 
 DOWNTOWN DROPOFF/PICKUP-US BANK-303 Center St  

US BANK 

VETERANS 
PARK 

Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 
Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 

Downtown Shuttle 
Drop-off/Pick-up 

 

2019 FREE DOWNTOWN WINTERFEST SHUTTLE  

 



December 26, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Flower led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Dunn, Halverson, Hedlund, Straube, Skates, Howell and Flower 
Absent: None 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
None 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Helen Radloff; 709 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Summerhaven GDP and cited concerns with flooding 
along with erosion. She also spoke to issues with the plan as it has deviated from its original form.  
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier; 1085 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in favor of having the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee 
Meeting televised. She also advised that the Council take more time to research more bill pay options. She also suggested 
that for Resolution 18-R79 a condition be added that allowed for a review of the permit every year or two to ensure that 
the neighbors are happy with the operation. She also advised that the prepaid bill amount should only include utility bills. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf announced that there wasn’t correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 10, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on December 18, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of Winterfest 
Magical Evening to be held on Thursday, January 31, 2019 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. at the Riviera Ballroom, located at 
812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
 
-Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License Application filed by 
Ovalle- Perez, LLC d/b/a Taqueria El Gallo De Oro, Agent, Cynthia Ovalle located at 820 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the consent agenda, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

 



December 26, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

 
Second Reading of Ordinance 18-11 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection a., Meeting, of Subsection (1), Finance, 
Licensing and Regulation Committee, of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, 
Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; Changing the dates of the Finance, 
Licensing, and Regulation Meetings 
Mayor Hartz read the ordinance for a second reading. 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Flower. Howell spoke in opposition to changing the dates and times of FLR 
meetings.  Howell noted that the deadline for the publication of the Lake Geneva Regional News is Tuesday evening and 
a Council meeting that night would not allow enough time to have the results published in that week’s paper.  Halverson 
noted that he hasn’t worked for the Regional News for over two years and thus there should be no conflict of interest 
attributed to his comments.  Halverson echoed Howell’s concerns. He also added that the Finance, Licensing, and 
Regulation meeting should be televised as suggested during the public comment period.  
Flower noted that there have been issues with this in the past and any changes that have been made have not been helpful. 
Halverson noted that he really believes that the meeting date shouldn’t be moved in order to keep the media current with 
the City Council reporting.    
Mayor Hartz stated that the reason for changing the meeting dates was to accommodate the Finance Department’s request 
to make bill approvals and payment more efficient and accurate.  Mayor Hartz also noted that when and how the media 
publishes the Council proceedings isn’t the City’s concern; rather, getting the information to the public is.  
Motion tied 4-4, with Dunn, Halverson, Howell, and Straube voting no. Mayor Hartz broke the tie by voting no. The 
motion failed. 
 
Second Reading of Ordinance 18-12 an Ordinance Amending Subsection (b), Regular and Special Meetings, of Section 
2-38, Meetings, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 
Geneva, Wisconsin; Changing the dates for the Regular City Council Meetings 
Motion by Halverson to postpone the ordinance to the next Council Meeting, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion 
carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 
  
Discussion/Action regarding the Emergency Services Agreement between the Town of Geneva and the City of Lake 
Geneva 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Captain Detkowski addressed the Council regarding the agreement and 
he noted that the biggest change is the amount of the retainer. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of December 18, 2018- Alderperson Howell 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R76 authorizing employee’s salary and wage increases for the year 
2019 and Resolution 18-R78 authorizing Finance Office full time front Counter Clerk staff & Building and Zoning Office 
Administrative Assistant wage grade increase from Grade 4 to Grade 7 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R77 authorizing seasonal worker’s salary and wage increases for 
the year of 2019 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Mayor Hartz noted that the resolution offered the seasonal employees 
merit pay increases for which they are not eligible. He asked Howell and Hedlund if they would accept that change to 
their motion and they agreed. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding awarding Fall Tree Planting Bid Contract to Dan Larsen Landscaping, INC in an 
amount not to exceed $10,000  
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that this amount has decreased from years past, and that 
this will not change the City’s designation as a Tree City. Dunn asked that the amount of trees being planted be assessed 
by the arborist for the future. Skates noted that a lot of tree planting costs come from the maintenance requirements and 
that should be considered moving forward. Dunn will take this information to the Arbor Committee.  Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding awarding Assessment Services Contract to Accurate Assessors for 2019-2021 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Flower noted that there were some service and accuracy issues in the 
past with Accurate but the other bid that was received was far more expensive. Attorney Draper explained that this motion 



December 26, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

was appointing the Assessor to a position that would require Council action to remove him in the event that the Council 
did not approve of his service or accuracy.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request #4 to Sonrise Construction, INC for the Disc Golf Bridge Course 
Pedestrian Bridge Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $3,600 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding purchase of a 2008 Nissan PF50LP Forklift from Capitol Equipment of Hartland 
in an amount not to exceed $17,000 to be purchased from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Fund. 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request to Mared Mechanical for City Hall Building Automation Control 
System Upgrade in an amount not to exceed $37,766.00 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. City Administrator Nord noted that staff indicated that Mared 
Mechanical is completing the contracted work on schedule and per contract and agreed to the payment. Motion carried 8-
0. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendations of December 17, 2018- Alderperson Skates 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R79 approving an application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Michelle Lundquist., 7929-48th Ave, Kenosha, WI 53142, requesting a CUP to continue the existing Commercial 
Animal Boarding land use at the building located at 846 Madison St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in General 
Industrial (GI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A. 
Motion by Skates to continue until such time that there is more information from the applicant, second by Halverson. He 
added that there wasn’t a secure contract with the current owner of the property and would like more time to work out the 
details with the applicants. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) for the Summerhaven Subdivision Phases II & III 
filed by McMurr II, LLC., 351 Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60054, for the properties located in the Summerhaven 
Subdivision on Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax 
Key Nos. ZSUM00001 thru ZSUM00247. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. Mayor Hartz noted that there were two entrances identified in the plan 
and that through the various amendments to the plan those access points have changed for safety reasons. He further 
added that the proposed playground is near the pool and was a point of concern. Skates noted that he would like the 
following issues discussed during the PIP process:  flooding issues for properties on the west and south side of the 
development, proper erosion control, Developers Agreement regarding retention pond maintenance, landscaping, a small 
recreational area for children and As-builts for the current improvements. Motion carried 8-0. 
 

 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
December 18, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $33,742.85 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $79,976.27 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 
 

 



 
Original License: 
Antonette Esarco 
Kenneth Jones 
Scott Koeppen  
Angela Ford  
 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 









































 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection (Y) Tourist Rooming House of Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of 
Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance to Clarify Periods of Licensing, 
obtaining licenses and permits, and Operation of Tourist Rooming Houses 

 
Committee 

 
Plan Commission Public Hearing held December 17, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: None 

File Number: 19-01 First Reading: 
Second Reading: 

January 14, 2019 
January 28, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. Sub-subsection (y) Tourist Rooming House, of Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses of Section 

98-206 Detailed Land Use Descriptions and Regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the 

City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is amended to read as follows:   

(y) Tourist Rooming House 
 
Description: Includes all lodging places and tourist cabins and cottages, other than hotels and motels, 

in which sleeping accommodations are offered for pay to tourists and transients. It does not include 
private boarding houses or rooming houses not accommodating tourists or transients, or bed and 
breakfast establishments regulated under ACTP 73.  

1.  Permitted by Right: All zoning districts.  

a.  Land Use Requirement:  

Tourist Rooming House shall only be located as an Accessory Land Use within a 
Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit as defined in Section 18-55(a).  

b.  Annual City License Required:  

Each Tourist Rooming House shall operate only during the valid period of an Annual 
City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House License (hereinafter “annual 
license”) for each   calendar year consecutive 365 day period. If the Tourist 
Rooming House is transferred or there is any change of ownership of the Tourist 
Rooming House during the valid period of an annual license, the license may only 
be assumed by the Transferee for the remaining period of the license.  Operating a 
Tourist Rooming House without a current version of a valid annual license shall 
be considered a violation of this Zoning Ordinance, and subject to the penalties of 
Section 18-257 98-936. The following information shall be provided on an annual 
basis, prior to issuance of said annual license Annual City of Lake Geneva Tourist 



Rooming House License:  

i. Completed City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application, which 
includes the property owner name, address, and phone number; the designated 
operator's name, address, and phone number; the period of operation of up to 
180 days in a calendar year 365 day period, which must be consecutive;  

ii. A current floor plan for the Tourist Rooming House at a minimum scale 
of one-inch equals 4 feet, and Site Plan of the property at a minimum 
scale of one¬ inch equals ten feet showing on-site parking spaces and 
trash storage areas;  

iii. General Building Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official 
Building Code Inspection Report with no outstanding compliance orders 
remaining; 

iv. Fire Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official Fire Code 
Inspection Report with no outstanding compliance orders remaining 
violations; 

v.   Proof of valid property and liability insurance for the dwelling   
 unit;  

vi.   State of Wisconsin Tourist Rental House License;  

vii.  Seller's Permit issued by the Wisconsin Department of      
Revenue;  

viii. City of Lake Geneva Room Tax Permit;   

ix.   City of Lake Geneva General Business License; 

ix.   Payment of an Administrative Fee, set annually by the City Board City 
Council resolution, to cover the costs to the City of administering the 
above.  

The City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House License shall be issued with the 
completion of the above requirements and compliance with the City’s Room Tax 
Ordinance.  

c. Property Management Requirements:  

Each Tourist Rooming House shall be managed consistent with the following 
requirements:  

i. The total number of days of operation within any calendar year 365 
day period of an annual license shall not exceed 180 consecutive days. 
which must be consecutive. This Pperiod of Tourist Rooming House 
Operation shall be specified by the property owner in the required 
annual Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application.  

ii. The Minimum Rental Period shall be a minimum of seven consecutive 
days by anyone party. 



iii. The Maximum Rental Period within a 365 day period of an annual 
license shall be no more than 180 consecutive days by anyone party.  

iv. Similar facilities in which single-family detached homes are available 
for less than seven days, more than 180 days, or throughout the year, 
are a different land use that falls within the Indoor Commercial 
Lodging land use category.  

v. The Maximum Number of Occupants shall not exceed the total number 
licensed by the State of Wisconsin or two per bedroom plus two 
additional occupants, whichever is less.  

vi. The Tourist Rooming House shall be operated by the property owner 
or by a property manager explicitly designated in the valid Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application as the "Designated 
Operator".  

vii. The property owner's and the Designated Operator's names, addresses, 
and 24-hour phone numbers shall be provided in the City of Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application and shall be updated 
within 24 hours upon any change in the property manager or the 
property manager contact information.  

viii. The Designated Operator must reside within, or have their business 
located within, 25 miles of the Tourist Rooming House parcel.  

ix. The Designated Operator must be available by phone 24 hours, seven 
days a week, during the period of operation designated in the Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House Application.  

x. Each tourist rooming house shall provide and maintain a Guest Register 
and shall require all guests to register their true names and addresses 
before allowing occupancy. The Guest Register shall be kept intact and 
available by the Designated Operator for inspection by representatives 
of the City for at least one year from the day of the conclusion of the 
period of operation.  

xi. Each tourist rooming house shall maintain the following written 
Business Record for each rental of the tourist rooming house: the true 
names and addresses of any person renting the property, the dates of 
the rental period (which must be a minimum of seven consecutive 
days), and the monetary amount or consideration paid for the rental. 
The Business Record shall be kept intact and available by the 
Designated Operator for inspection by representatives of the City for at 
least one year from the day of the conclusion of the period of operation.  

xii. Tourist Rooming House License and emergency contact 
information must be posted in a conspicuous area within the 
property at all time. 

 



d.  Property Operational Requirements:  

 Each Tourist Rooming House shall be operated per the following requirements:  

i. The "Requirements for Tourist Rooming House Guests" form 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva to summarize City 
requirements for Tourist Rooming Houses, and the Site Plan for the 
subject property clearly depicting guest parking spaces and the rear 
yard, shall be posted on the inside of the front door of each tourist 
rooming house throughout its period of operation.  

ii. Parking Requirements:  

[a] A minimum of two off-street parking spaces shall be 
provided on the subject property for each Tourist Rooming 
House. If the Tourist Rooming House provides three or more 
bedrooms, an additional on-site parking space is required for 
each additional bedroom over two, plus one space for each 
employee on the largest shift if applicable. 

[b]  All guest parking for vehicles and trailers shall be within a 
parking space designated on the Site Plan, on an area paved 
with concrete or asphalt.  

[c]  All guest vehicles and trailers may only park on-site. Street 
parking for guests is not permitted.  

[d]   No parking is permitted on gravel, lawn, or planter bed areas.   

iii. Site Appearance Requirements:  

[a]  Aside from a changing mix of guests and their vehicles, there shall 
be no evidence of the property being used as a Tourist Rooming 
House visible on the exterior of the subject property. 

[b]   No exterior sign age related to the Tourist Rooming House is 
permitted, other than the property address.  

[c]   No outdoor storage related to the Tourist Rooming House land use 
is permitted, except for typical residential recreational equipment, 
seating, and outdoor cooking facilities which are permitted only 
within the rear yard. 

[d]  No recreational vehicle, camper, tent, or other temporary lodging 
arrangement shall be permitted to accommodate guests.  

iv. Neighborhood Impact Requirements:  

[a]  No outdoor activity shall occur between the hours of 10:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 a.m.  

[b] At all times, no noise, lighting, odor or other impacts from the 
subject property shall be detectable at the property line at levels 



exceeding the requirements of Article VII of the Lake Geneva 
Zoning Ordinance.  

[c] No vehicular traffic shall be generated by the Tourist Rooming 
House at levels exceeding those typical for a detached single-
family dwelling unit.  

v.  Tourist Rooming House Advertising:  

[a]   No outdoor advertising is allowed on the subject  property.  

[b]   The Tourist Rooming House shall not be advertised for 
availability in any form of media unless the required City of Lake 
Geneva Tourist Rooming House License has been issued.  

e. Access and Inspections 

i. The City shall be authorized at all reasonable times upon 
 reasonable notice to the owner to enter and examine any 
 building, structure, or premises, for the purpose of ensuring 
 compliance with this  ordinance.  The owner, agent or 
 occupant of any such premises who refuses to permit, or 
 prevents or interferes  with any entry into or upon the 
 premises by any such  inspector shall be in violation of this 
 section.   

ii. The City has adopted the Knox Box key box system  requiring the 
installation of miniature vaults be placed upon  the exterior buildings, 
gateposts or other applicable  locations.  Contained with the vault are 
the keys that will  allow access  to the Tourist Rooming House in 
emergency  situations. 

iii. Knox boxes shall be placed on the building for emergency  entry 
into the building.   The City may require more boxes  dependent on 
the size of the structure or facility. 

ef. Penalties and License Revocation  

i. Violations of the requirements for Tourist Rooming Houses, the 
provisions of the Tourist Rooming House License, and all other 
the requirements of this subsection (y) the Zoning Ordinance are 
subject to separate daily fines per Section 98-936. Citations for 
Vviolations of this ordinance will be issued to, and will be the 
responsibility of, the property owner.  

ii. The Annual Tourist Rooming House License may be revoked for 
more than two violations of the requirements specific to Tourist 
Rooming Houses, the License, or the remainder of this Zoning 
Code. Tourist Rooming House operators found non-compliant 
with the terms of this subsection (y) shall be considered in 
violation and shall be subject to all applicable penalties up to and 
including revocation of their Tourist Rooming House License. 

 



 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 

 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this 28th day of January, 2019. 

 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  
   Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 

 



ADDETUDUM B

BY AND BETWEEN

CITY OF LAI(E GENEVA

A Wisconsin Municipality

And

EM5 MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC

A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company

Extension of EMS Billing Agreement

The current billing agreement between the City of Lake Geneva, herein after referred to as the ,'CLlENT,,,

and EMS Medical Billing Associates, LLC, herein after referred to as the "SERVICE PROVIDER,,' expires on
L2/3L/20L8. Per Article lV of the Agreement, the CLIENT and SERVTCE pRovtDER agree to extend the
cu rrent bil ling a greem e nt, th rough t2 I 3l / ZO2O.

Once officially executed by both parties, the current EMS billing agreernent between the CLTENT and
sERVlcE PROVIDER will be extended through 72/37/2ozo, with no change to any terms of the original
contract whatsoever.

CLIENT DATE

/tlal /aoiY-
ERVICE PROVIDER DATE































COMMERCIAL BUOY AND BOAT SLIP LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made this 14th day of January, 2019 by and between the CITY OF LAKE 

GENEVA, a municipal corporation, party of the first part, Lessor, hereinafter called the City, and 

GAGE MARINE, party of the second part, hereinafter called the Lessee. 

 

1. That the City does hereby lease and let to Lessee, under all the terms and conditions 

hereinafter set forth, the following described area and facilities of the waterfront of Lake 

Geneva: 

 

An area of Geneva Lake located east of the Riviera and south of Flat Iron Park sufficient for the 

location of four (4) mooring buoys (see buoy location drawing attached hereto) and ten (10) boat 

slips.  Said area includes the surface, below the surface, the bed of the lake and the air space 

above the surface of the lake, and 

 

2. It is expressly understood and agreed that Lessee shall have the exclusive right to use the 

above described areas and facilities for its own use or for rental to the public.  Said use 

shall be in furtherance of the business conducted by the Lessee. 

 

3. Lessee shall conduct his business using the above described areas and facilities in an 

orderly manner.  Lessee shall not unreasonably disturb the general public or adjacent 

owners or tenants. 

 

4. Lessee shall keep the areas and facilities leased in a neat and presentable condition at all 

times. 

 

5. The term of this lease is for two seasons, (2019, and 2020), each season commencing 

April 15
th

 and ending November 15
th

.  Either Lessor or Lessee may notify the other of its 

intention to negotiate a new lease of all the subject buoys, no later than August 15, 2019 

provided the lease has not been terminated as provided herein.  If Lessee fails to notify 

Lessor of its intention to negotiate for a new lease on or before August 15, 2019, Lessor 

may negotiate with any other person or entity for a lease of the subject buoys or Lessor 

may elect not to lease the subject buoys or any portion of them for any future period or 

periods.  If Lessee and Lessor notify each other of an interest in re-negotiating a new 

lease for some or all of the subject buoys and slips, such negotiations shall be completed 

on or before November 15, 2019, or all rights to negotiate shall be null and void. 

 

6. Lessee shall pay as annual rent for the term of the lease for the mooring buoys leased the 

sum of Forty Six Thousand Five Hundred Forty11/100 ($46,540.11) Dollars in 2019. The 

rate for 2020 shall be adjusted based upon the Consumer Price Index as of January 1
st
, 

2020 as published by the Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission.     Annual lease 

amounts may be paid in two equal installments, the first installment to be paid on or 

before July 15
th

 and the second installment to be paid on or before August 15
th

, of each 

year.  All such payments shall be made to the City of Lake Geneva. 

 

 

 



7. The said Lessee shall provide public liability insurance in the aggregate amount of One 

Million and no/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars covering the event of death or injury to one 

(1) or more persons and the Lessee shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance coverage to the 

City Clerk of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA within 10 days of the execution of this 

lease.  Said Certificate of Insurance shall reflect the City of Lake Geneva as an additional 

insured and that the City shall be notified thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, 

termination, or cancellation of the insurance coverage. 

 

8. It is understood and agreed that if the said Lessee shall default in any of the covenants 

and agreements herein contained or shall fail to operate and use the premises for the 

purposes defined herein or shall in any way fail to meet the demands of the public in the 

operation of the business herein referred to, or shall fail to pay the rent when due, then 

said Lessee shall forfeit all rights, title, and interest in the premises hereby leased and 

every part thereof, and the lease shall be terminated. 

 

9. It is further provided that no assignment or sale of the Lessee’s rights under this lease 

shall be made either by the Lessee or through voluntary assignment or bankruptcy. 

 

10. Lessee shall be responsible for installing and maintaining all anchors, buoys, chains, and 

other tackle required for the mooring buoys.  . 

 

11. City shall have the right to direct the location of anchors, the scope of the mooring chain, 

the type of buoy, and the length of mooring line between the boat and buoy.  The City 

may also limit the size of boat to be moored if said boat is excessive in size and creates a 

danger for other boats moored in the area.  Lessee shall comply with City directives 

under this paragraph within 10 days of notice.  Failure to comply on the part of the 

Lessee shall constitute a breach of contract. 

 

12. Lessee agrees to hold City harmless from any and all claims arising from Lessee’s use of 

the commercial buoys under this agreement which indemnity shall include all costs and 

reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the City in defending any such claims. 

 

13. Any requirement in this lease for approvals shall be deemed to require written approval 

from the appropriate party to the lease.  Said approvals shall be signed by the officer or 

authorized agents or employees of the appropriate party to the lease. 

 

14. The undersigned covenant and agree that they have been duly authorized to execute this 

agreement and authorized to bind the respective parties to this agreement. 

 

15. This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 

venue for any actions under this agreement shall be in Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA has caused this indenture to be 

executed by its Mayor, countersigned by the City Clerk and sealed with its corporate seal, and 

the Lessee, GAGE MARINE, has set its hand and seal, and both parties represent that each of the 

signers has full authority to execute the same. 

 

 

 

 

LESSEE:      CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

 

_____________________________   _________________________________ 

GAGE MARINE     TOM HARTZ, MAYOR 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

LANA KROPF, CITY CLERK 

 



COMMERCIAL BUOY AND BOAT SLIP LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made this 14th day of January, 2019, by and between the CITY OF 

LAKE GENEVA, a municipal corporation, party of the first part, Lessor, hereinafter called the 

City, and LAKE GENEVA BOAT LINE, INC., party of the second part, hereinafter called the 

Lessee. 

 

1. That the City does hereby lease and let to Lessee, under all the terms and conditions 

hereinafter set forth, the following described area and facilities of the waterfront of Lake 

Geneva: 

 

An area of Geneva Lake located east of the Riviera and south of Flat Iron Park sufficient for the 

location of ten (10) mooring buoys (see buoy location drawing attached hereto) and four (4) boat 

slips.  Said area includes the surface, below the surface, the bed of the lake and the air space 

above the surface of the lake, and 

 

2. It is expressly understood and agreed that Lessee shall have the exclusive right to use the 

above described areas and facilities for its own use or for rental to the public.  Said use 

shall be in furtherance of the business conducted by the Lessee. 

 

3. Lessee shall conduct his business using the above described areas and facilities in an 

orderly manner.  Lessee shall not unreasonably disturb the general public or adjacent 

owners or tenants. 

 

4. Lessee shall keep the areas and facilities leased in a neat and presentable condition at all 

times. 

 

5. The term of this lease is for two seasons, (2019 and 2020), each season commencing 

April 15
th

 and ending November 15
th

. Either Lessor or Lessee may notify the other of its 

intention to negotiate a new lease of all the subject buoys, no later than August 15, 2019 

provided the lease has not been terminated as provided herein.  If Lessee fails to notify 

Lessor of its intention to negotiate for a new lease on or before August 15, 2019, Lessor 

may negotiate with any other person or entity for a lease of the subject buoys or Lessor 

may elect not to lease the subject buoys or any portion of them for any future period or 

periods.  If Lessee and Lessor notify each other of an interest in re-negotiating a new 

lease for some or all of the subject buoys and slips, such negotiations shall be completed 

on or before November 15, 2019, or all rights to negotiate shall be null and void. 

 

6. Lessee shall pay as annual rent for the term of the lease for the mooring buoys leased  the 

sum of  Twenty Five Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Seven and 55/100 ($25,337.55) 

Dollars in 2019. The rate for 2020 shall be adjusted based upon the Consumer Price 

Index as of January 1
st
, 2020 as published by the Wisconsin Employment Relations 

Commission.  Annual lease amounts may be paid in two equal installments, the first 

installment to be paid on or before July 15
th

 and the second installment to be paid on or 

before August 15
th

, of each year.  All such payments shall be made to the City of Lake 

Geneva. 

 



7. The said Lessee shall provide public liability insurance in the aggregate amount of One 

Million and no/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars covering the event of death or injury to one 

(1) or more persons and the Lessee shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance coverage to the 

City Clerk of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA within 10 days of the execution of this 

lease.  Said Certificate of Insurance shall reflect the City of Lake Geneva as an additional 

insured and that the City shall be notified thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, 

termination, or cancellation of the insurance coverage. 

 

8. It is understood and agreed that if the said Lessee shall default in any of the covenants 

and agreements herein contained or shall fail to operate and use the premises for the 

purposes defined herein or shall in any way fail to meet the demands of the public in the 

operation of the business herein referred to, or shall fail to pay the rent when due, then 

said Lessee shall forfeit all rights, title, and interest in the premises hereby leased and 

every part thereof, and the lease shall be terminated. 

 

9. It is further provided that no assignment or sale of the Lessee’s rights under this lease 

shall be made either by the Lessee or through voluntary assignment or bankruptcy. 

 

10. Lessee shall be responsible for installing and maintaining all anchors, buoys, chains, and 

other tackle required for the mooring buoys.   

 

11. City shall have the right to direct the location of anchors, the scope of the mooring chain, 

the type of buoy, and the length of mooring line between the boat and buoy.  The City 

may also limit the size of boat to be moored if said boat is excessive in size and creates a 

danger for other boats moored in the area.  Lessee shall comply with City directives 

under this paragraph within 10 days of notice.  Failure to comply on the part of the 

Lessee shall constitute a breach of contract. 

 

12. Lessee agrees to hold City harmless  from any and all claims arising from Lessee’s use of 

the commercial buoys under this agreement which indemnity shall include all costs and 

reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the City in defending any such claims 

 

13. Any requirement in this lease for approvals shall be deemed to require written approval 

from the appropriate party to the lease.  Said approvals shall be signed by the officer or 

authorized agents or employees of the appropriate party to the lease. 

 

 

14. The undersigned covenant and agree that they have been duly authorized to execute this 

agreement and authorized to bind the respective parties to this agreement. 

 

15. This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 

venue for any actions under this agreement shall be in Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA has caused this indenture to be 

executed by its Mayor, countersigned by the City Clerk and sealed with its corporate seal, and 

the Lessee, LAKE GENEVA BOAT LINE, INC. has set its hand and seal, and both parties 

represent that each of the signers has full authority to execute the same. 

 

LESSEE:      CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

 

_______________________________  ____________________________________ 

LAKE GENEVA BOAT LINE, INC. TOM HARTZ, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

LANA KROPF, City Clerk 

 



COMMERCIAL BUOY LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made this 14th day of January, 2019, by and between the CITY OF 

LAKE GENEVA, a municipal corporation, party of the first part, Lessor, hereinafter called the 

City, and TERRY JOHNSON, d/b/a MARINA BAY BOAT RENTAL, party of the second part, 

hereinafter called the Lessee. 

 

1. That the City does hereby lease and let to Lessee, under all the terms and conditions 

hereinafter set forth, the following described area and facilities of the waterfront of Lake 

Geneva: 

 

An area of Geneva Lake located east of the Riviera and south of Flat Iron Park sufficient for the 

location of ten (10) mooring buoys (see buoy location drawing attached hereto).  Said area 

includes the surface, below the surface, the bed of the lake and the air space above the surface of 

the lake, and 

 

2. It is expressly understood and agreed that Lessee shall have the exclusive right to use the 

above described areas and facilities for its own use or for rental to the public.  Said use 

shall be in furtherance of the business conducted by the Lessee. 

 

3. Lessee shall conduct his business using the above described areas and facilities in an 

orderly manner.  Lessee shall not unreasonably disturb the general public or adjacent 

owners or tenants. 

 

4. Lessee shall keep the areas and facilities leased in a neat and presentable condition at all 

times. 

 

5. The term of this lease is for two seasons, (2019 and 2020), each season commencing 

April 15
th

 and ending November 15
th

.  Either Lessor or Lessee may notify the other of its 

intention to negotiate a new lease of all the subject buoys, no later than August 15, 2019 

provided the lease has not been terminated as provided herein.  If Lessee fails to notify 

Lessor of its intention to negotiate for a new lease on or before August 15, 2019, Lessor 

may negotiate with any other person or entity for a lease of the subject buoys or Lessor 

may elect not to lease the subject buoys or any portion of them for any future period or 

periods.  If Lessee and Lessor notify each other of an interest in re-negotiating a new 

lease for some or all of the subject buoys, such negotiations shall be completed on or 

before November 15, 2019, or all rights to negotiate shall be null and void. 

 

6. Lessee shall pay as annual rent for the term of the lease for the mooring buoys leased  the 

sum of  Thirteen Thousand Six and 20/100 ($13,006.20) Dollars in 2019. The rate  for 

2020   shall be adjusted based upon the Consumer Price Index as of January 1
st
, 2020 as 

published by the Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission .  Annual lease amounts 

may be paid in two equal installments, the first installment to be paid on or before July 

15
th

 and the second installment to be paid on or before August 15
th

, of each year.  All 

such payments shall be made to the City of Lake Geneva. 

 

 



7. The said Lessee shall provide public liability insurance in the aggregate amount of One 

Million and no/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars covering the event of death or injury to one 

(1) or more persons and the Lessee shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance coverage to the 

City Clerk of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA within 10 days of the execution of this 

lease.  Said Certificate of Insurance shall reflect the City of Lake Geneva as an additional 

insured and that the City shall be notified thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, 

termination, or cancellation of the insurance coverage. 

 

8. It is understood and agreed that if the said Lessee shall default in any of the covenants 

and agreements herein contained or shall fail to operate and use the premises for the 

purposes defined herein or shall in any way fail to meet the demands of the public in the 

operation of the business herein referred to, or shall fail to pay the rent when due, then 

said Lessee shall forfeit all rights, title, and interest in the premises hereby leased and 

every part thereof, and the lease shall be terminated. 

 

9. It is further provided that no assignment or sale of the Lessee’s rights under this lease 

shall be made either by the Lessee or through voluntary assignment or bankruptcy. 

 

10. Lessee shall be responsible for installing and maintaining all anchors, buoys, chains, and 

other tackle required for the mooring buoys.   

 

11. City shall have the right to direct the location of anchors, the scope of the mooring chain, 

the type of buoy, and the length of mooring line between the boat and buoy.  The City 

may also limit the size of boat to be moored if said boat is excessive in size and creates a 

danger for other boats moored in the area.  Lessee shall comply with City directives 

under this paragraph within 10 days of notice.  Failure to comply on the part of the 

Lessee shall constitute a breach of contract. 

 

12. Lessee agrees to hold City harmless . from any and all claims arising from Lessee’s use 

of the commercial buoys under this agreement which indemnity shall include all costs 

and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the City in defending any such claims. 

 

 

13. Any requirement in this lease for approvals shall be deemed to require written approval 

from the appropriate party to the lease.  Said approvals shall be signed by the officer or 

authorized agents or employees of the appropriate party to the lease. 

 

 

14. The undersigned covenant and agree that they have been duly authorized to execute this 

agreement and authorized to bind the respective parties to this agreement. 

 

15. This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 

venue for any actions under this agreement shall be in Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA has caused this indenture to be 

executed by its Mayor, countersigned by the City Clerk and sealed with its corporate seal, and 

the Lessee, TERRY JOHNSON, d/b/a MARINA BAY BOAT RENTAL, has set its hand and 

seal, and both parties represent that each of the signers has full authority to execute the same. 

 

 

LESSEE:       CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

 

       

____________________________        __________________________ 

TERRY JOHNSON, d/b/a      TOM HARTZ, MAYOR 

MARINA BAY BOAT RENTAL 

                                                                                    

 

____________________________ 

LANA KROPF, CITY CLERK 

             DIANA DYKSTRA, CITY Clerk 

 



To(OWNER): City of Lake Geneva Project: Main Street Reconstruction Application No: 7 Page 1
626 Geneva Street Invoice No: 28003.05
Lake Geneva, WI 5314 Invoice Date: 12/6/2018

Terms: Net 30
From: Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. Via(Architect/: Due Date: 1/5/2019

17108 County Line Road Engineer) Period To: 11/30/2018
Union Grove, WI 53182 Project No:
(262) 878-0877 Contract Date:

For:

Original Contract sum................................... 654,928.79

Change Orders............................................. 35,997.84

Contract sum................................................ 690,926.63

Completed to date........................................ 688,616.74

Retainage..................................................... 0.00

Total earned less retainage.......................... 688,616.74

Previous billings............................................ 648,003.64

Current payment due.................................... 40,613.10

Sales tax....................................................... 0.00

Total due....................................................... 40,613.10



To(OWNER): City of Lake Geneva Project: Main Street Reconstruction Application No: 7 Page 2
626 Geneva Street Invoice No: 28003.05
Lake Geneva, WI 5314 Invoice Date: 12/6/2018

Terms: Net 30
From: Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. Via(Architect/: Due Date: 1/5/2019

17108 County Line Road Engineer) Period To: 11/30/2018
Union Grove, WI 53182 Project No:
(262) 878-0877 Contract Date:

For:
000000

Total Unit Total Completed Current Prior Due This
No. Description Quantity Cost Cost Units Value Value Request
010.204010 Removing Pvmt (Conc Driveway) 19 SY 26.22 498.18 8.2 215.00 215.00 0.00
020.204011 Removing Pvmt (Roadway) 4,550 SY 6.72 30,576.00 5,273.5 35,437.92 35,437.92 0.00
030.204011 Removing Asphaltic Surface 2,100 SY 3.70 7,770.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
040.204015 Removing Curb & Gutter 240 LF 16.02 3,844.80 669.5 10,725.39 10,725.39 0.00
050.204015 Removing Conc Sidewalk 85 SY 19.96 1,696.60 105.9 2,113.76 2,113.76 0.00
060.204022 Removing Inlets 3 EA 417.00 1,251.00 3 1,251.00 1,251.00 0.00
070.204024 Removing Storm Sewer 12" 47 EA 18.00 846.00 44 792.00 792.00 0.00
080.205010 Excavation Common Stone 450 CY 57.55 25,897.50 450 25,897.50 25,897.50 0.00
090.205010 Excavation Common-EBS 825 CY 20.53 16,937.25 653.6 13,418.41 13,418.41 0.00
100.305012 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4" Rd 3,350 TON 13.71 45,928.50 2,683.8 36,794.90 36,794.90 0.00
110.305013 Base Aggregate Dense 3" EBS 1,040 TON 21.41 22,266.40 1,237.23 26,489.09 26,489.09 0.00
120.320145 Concrete Base 8" 400 Ton 43.15 17,260.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
130.416016 Concrete Driveway 6" 10 Sy 69.99 699.90 8.2 573.92 573.92 0.00
140.416061 Drilled Tie Bars (No 4) 452 EA 8.52 3,851.04 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
150.416061 Drilled Dowel Bar (1 1/4") 147 EA 21.31 3,132.57 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
160.460622 HMA Pvmt Type 3MT 58-28S 1,345 Ton 57.28 77,041.60 1,297.98 74,348.29 74,348.29 0.00
170.460622 HMA Pvmt Type 4MT 58-28 S 675 Ton 68.83 46,460.25 623.5 42,915.51 42,915.51 0.00
180.601041 Conc Curb & Gutter 30" T-D 240 LF 32.49 7,797.60 669.5 21,752.06 21,752.06 0.00
190.602040 Conc Sidewalk 4" 770 SF 7.08 5,451.60 1,050.8 7,439.66 7,439.66 0.00
200.602050 Curb Ramp Detect Warn Field 30 SF 31.96 958.80 50 1,598.00 1,598.00 0.00
210.608031 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinf Conc 80 LF 49.00 3,920.00 159 7,791.00 7,791.00 0.00
220.611053 Manhole Covers Type J Spec 1 EA 372.00 372.00 1 372.00 372.00 0.00
230.611062 Inlet Covers Type H 4 EA 504.00 2,016.00 6 3,024.00 3,024.00 0.00
240.611123 Catch Basins 2x3; (12" Sumps) 4 EA 1,364.00 5,456.00 4 5,456.00 5,456.00 0.00
250.611200 Manhole 4' Diameter 1 EA 1,629.00 1,629.00 3 4,887.00 4,887.00 0.00
260.611811 Adjusting Manhole Covers 1 EA 570.00 570.00 1 570.00 570.00 0.00
270.624010 Water for Dust Control 20 MGAL 129.19 2,583.80 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
280.628200 Erosion Mat Urban CL I, T-B 280 SY 1.86 520.80 520 967.20 0.00 967.20
290.628701 Inlet Protection Type C 5 EA 79.90 399.50 5 399.50 399.50 0.00
300.628702 Inlet Protection Type D 1 EA 106.53 106.53 1 106.53 106.53 0.00
310.646010 Pvmt Mark Epoxy 4" (Yellow) 1,556 LF 2.08 3,236.48 1,480 3,078.40 3,078.40 0.00
320.646012 Pvmt Mark Epoxy 8" (White) 60 LF 4.21 252.60 167.5 705.18 705.18 0.00
330.647065 Pvmt Mark Park Stall Epoxy 4" 1,608 LF 2.18 3,505.44 2,225 4,850.50 4,850.50 0.00
340.647016 Pvmt Mark Arrows Epoxy T-2 2 EA 117.19 234.38 5 585.95 585.95 0.00
350.647035 Pvmt Mark Words Epoxy (ONLY) 1 EA 229.05 229.05 2 458.10 458.10 0.00
360.647025 Pvmt Mark Symbol Epoxy 5 EA 101.21 506.05 10 1,012.10 1,012.10 0.00
370.647056 Pmvt Mark Stop Line Epoxy 18" 72 LF 9.53 686.16 134 1,277.02 1,277.02 0.00



To(OWNER): City of Lake Geneva Project: Main Street Reconstruction Application No: 7 Page 3
626 Geneva Street Invoice No: 28003.05
Lake Geneva, WI 5314 Invoice Date: 12/6/2018

Terms: Net 30
From: Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. Via(Architect/: Due Date: 1/5/2019

17108 County Line Road Engineer) Period To: 11/30/2018
Union Grove, WI 53182 Project No:
(262) 878-0877 Contract Date:

For:

Total Unit Total Completed Current Prior Due This
No. Description Quantity Cost Cost Units Value Value Request
380.647076 Pvmt Mark Crosswalk Epoxy 6" 655 LF 3.25 2,128.75 786 2,554.50 2,554.50 0.00
390.647070 Pmvt Mark Diagonal Epoxy 6" 360 LF 3.25 1,170.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
400.690105 Sawing Asphalt 190 LF 0.80 152.00 82 65.60 65.60 0.00
410.690250 Sawing Concrete 1,027 LF 1.54 1,581.58 1,620 2,494.80 2,494.80 0.00
420.010501 Traffic Control 1 LS 32,668.68 32,668.68 1 32,668.68 32,668.68 0.00
430.010801 Restore Disturbed Area-Inc Top 280 SY 14.53 4,068.40 520 7,555.60 0.00 7,555.60
440.006001 Remove Water Manhole & Valve 8 EA 687.00 5,496.00 8 5,496.00 5,496.00 0.00
450.006002 Hyrant Assembly 3 EA 3,501.00 10,503.00 3 10,503.00 10,503.00 0.00
460.006003 Removing Hydrant Assembly 3 EA 1,275.00 3,825.00 3 3,825.00 3,825.00 0.00
470.006004 Curb Stop/Box, 1" 8 EA 318.00 2,544.00 10 3,180.00 3,180.00 0.00
480.006005 Corporatin Stop, 1" 8 EA 294.00 2,352.00 11 3,234.00 3,234.00 0.00
490.006006 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2" 1 EA 527.00 527.00 1 527.00 527.00 0.00
500.006007 Corporation Stop, 1 1/2" 1 EA 394.00 394.00 1 394.00 394.00 0.00
510.006008 Water Valve & Valve Box 6" 3 EA 1,173.00 3,519.00 3 3,519.00 3,519.00 0.00
520.006009 Water Valve & Valve Box 8" 5 EA 1,546.00 7,730.00 5 7,730.00 7,730.00 0.00
530.006010 Water Valve & Valve Box 12" 4 EA 2,609.00 10,436.00 4 10,436.00 10,436.00 0.00
540.006011 Tracer Wire Access Box 3 EA 100.00 300.00 3 300.00 300.00 0.00
550.006012 Explore Exist Water Services 4 EA 1,296.00 5,184.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
560.009001 Hydrant Lead 6" (Granular BF) 43 LF 83.00 3,569.00 41 3,403.00 3,403.00 0.00
570.009002 PVC Watermain 6" (Granular BF) 12 LF 135.00 1,620.00 30 4,050.00 4,050.00 0.00
580.009003 PVC Watermain 8" (Granular BF) 174 LF 148.00 25,752.00 218 32,264.00 32,264.00 0.00
590.009004 PVC Watermain 12"(Granular BF) 1,400 LF 115.00 161,000.00 1,415 162,725.00 162,725.00 0.00
600.009005 Water Servicer HDPE Lateral 1" 181 LF 105.00 19,005.00 234 24,570.00 24,570.00 0.00
610.009006 Water Service HDPE Lat 1 1/2 " 22 LF 137.00 3,014.00 23 3,151.00 3,151.00 0.00
1010.01 CO 01 Traffic Control Update 1 LS 921.50 921.50 1 921.50 921.50 0.00
1020.01 CO 01 18" RCP Storm 59 LF 61.00 3,599.00 61 3,721.00 3,721.00 0.00
1030.01 CO 01 Crew Rate 2 Hrs 525.00 1,050.00 4 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00
1040.01 CO 01 Remove Exist 18" Storm 95 LF 23.00 2,185.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050.01 CO 01 Geogrid Base Reinforce 2,200 SY 2.73 6,006.00 2,437.3 6,653.83 6,653.83 0.00
2010.01 CO 02 Traffic Control Update 1 LS 921.50 921.50 1 921.50 921.50 0.00
2020.01 CO 02 1" Air Release Valve 1 EA 1,300.00 1,300.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
2030.01 CO 02 4" Foam Board Insulation 42 LF 40.00 1,680.00 36 1,440.00 1,440.00 0.00
2040.01 CO 02 Crew Cost 24 Hrs 825.00 19,800.00 15 12,375.00 12,375.00 0.00
2050.01 CO 03 Mobilization 1 LS 550.00 550.00 1 550.00 550.00 0.00
2060.01 CO 03 Street Lighting Repair 1 LS -2,015.16 -2,015.16 1 -2,015.16 0.00 -2,015.16

= = = =
690,926.63 688,616.74 682,109.10 6,507.64













#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 19 26.22$                 498.18$               8.20               -                -                -                -                -                8.2 215.00$               

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Roadway) SY 4550 6.72$                   30,576.00$          5,273.50        -                -                -                -                -                5273.5 35,437.92$          

204.0110 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 2100 3.70$                   7,770.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0150 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 240 16.02$                 3,844.80$            609.50           60.00             -                -                -                -                669.5 10,725.39$          

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 85 19.96$                 1,696.60$            105.90           -                -                -                -                -                105.9 2,113.76$            

204.0220 Removing Inlets EA 3 417.00$               1,251.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 1,251.00$            

204.0245 Removing Storm Sewer 12-Inch LF 47 18.00$                 846.00$               44.00             -                -                -                -                -                44 792.00$               

205.0100 Excavation Common (Pay Plan Quantity) CY 450 57.55$                 25,897.50$          450.00           -                -                -                -                -                450 25,897.50$          

205.0100 Excavation Common - EBS (Undistributed) CY 825 20.53$                 16,937.25$          653.60           -                -                -                -                -                653.6 13,418.41$          

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3350 13.71$                 45,928.50$          2,469.54        214.26           -                -                -                -                2683.8 36,794.90$          

305.0130 Base Aggregate Dense 3-Inch (Undistributed) TON 1040 21.41$                 22,266.40$          1,237.23        -                -                -                -                -                1237.23 26,489.09$          

320.0145 Concrete Base 8-Inch SY 400 43.15$                 17,260.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 10 69.99$                 699.90$               -                8.20               -                -                -                -                8.2 573.92$               

416.0610 Drilled Tie Bars (No. 4) EA 452 8.52$                   3,851.04$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0620 Drilled Dowel Bars ( 1 -1/4") EA 147 21.31$                 3,132.57$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

460.6223 HMA Pavement Type 3MT 58-28 S TON 1345 57.28$                 77,041.60$          -                1,297.98        -                -                -                -                1297.98 74,348.29$          

460.6224
HMA Pavement Type 4MT 58-28 S, Item also includes tack 

coat (455.0605).
TON 675 68.83$                 46,460.25$          

-                623.50           -                -                -                -                623.5 42,915.51$          

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 240 32.49$                 7,797.60$            -                669.50           -                -                -                -                669.5 21,752.06$          

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 770 7.08$                   5,451.60$            -                1,050.80        -                -                -                -                1050.8 7,439.66$            

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 30 31.96$                 958.80$               -                50.00             -                -                -                -                50 1,598.00$            

608.0312 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF 80 49.00$                 3,920.00$            159.00           -                -                -                -                -                159 7,791.00$            

611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special EA 1 372.00$               372.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 372.00$               

611.0624 Inlet Covers Type H EA 4 504.00$               2,016.00$            4.00               2.00               -                -                -                -                6 3,024.00$            

611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-ft (12-Inch Sumps) EA 4 1,364.00$            5,456.00$            4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 5,456.00$            

611.2004 Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 1 1,629.00$            1,629.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 4,887.00$            

611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 1 570.00$               570.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 570.00$               

624.0100 Water for Dust Control (Undistributed) Mgal 20 129.19$               2,583.80$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

628.2004 Erosion Mat Urban Class I, Type B (NON-NETTED) SY 280 1.86$                   520.80$               -                -                520.00           -                -                -                520 967.20$               

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 5 79.90$                 399.50$               5.00               -                -                -                -                -                5 399.50$               

628.7020 Inlet Protection Type D EA 1 106.53$               106.53$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 106.53$               

646.0106 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF 1556 2.08$                   3,236.48$            -                1,480.00        -                -                -                -                1480 3,078.40$            

646.0126 Pavement Marking Epoxy 8-Inch (White) LF 60 4.21$                   252.60$               -                167.50           -                -                -                -                167.5 705.18$               

647.0166 Pavement Marking Arrows Epoxy Type 2 EA 2 117.19$               234.38$               -                5.00               -                -                -                -                5 585.95$               

647.0256 Pavement Marking Symbol Epoxy EA 5 101.21$               506.05$               -                10.00             -                -                -                -                10 1,012.10$            

647.0356 Pavement Marking Words Epoxy (ONLY) EA 1 229.05$               229.05$               -                2.00               -                -                -                -                2 458.10$               

647.0566 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-Inch (White) LF 72 9.53$                   686.16$               -                134.00           -                -                -                -                134 1,277.02$            

647.0656 Pavement Marking Parking Stall Epoxy 4-Inch (White) LF 1608 2.18$                   3,505.44$            -                2,225.00        -                -                -                -                2225 4,850.50$            

647.0706 Pavement Marking Diagonal Epoxy 6-INCH LF 360 3.25$                   1,170.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

647.0766 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-Inch (White) LF 655 3.25$                   2,128.75$            -                786.00           -                -                -                -                786 2,554.50$            

690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 190 0.80$                   152.00$               82.00             -                -                -                -                -                82 65.60$                 

690.0250 Sawing Concrete LF 1027 1.54$                   1,581.58$            1,620.00        -                -                -                -                -                1620 2,494.80$            

SPV.0060.01 Removing Water Manhole & Valve EA 8 687.00$               5,496.00$            8.00               -                -                -                -                -                8 5,496.00$            

SPV.0060.02 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 3,501.00$            10,503.00$          3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 10,503.00$          

SPV.0060.03 Removing Hydrant Assembly EA 3 1,275.00$            3,825.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 3,825.00$            

SPV.0060.04 Curb Stop/Box, 1-Inch EA 8 318.00$               2,544.00$            10.00             -                -                -                -                -                10 3,180.00$            

SPV.0060.05 Corporation Stop, 1-Inch EA 8 294.00$               2,352.00$            11.00             -                -                -                -                -                11 3,234.00$            

SPV.0060.06 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2-Inch EA 1 527.00$               527.00$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 527.00$               

SPV.0060.07 Corporation Stop, 1-1/2-Inch EA 1 394.00$               394.00$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 394.00$               

SPV.0060.08 Water Valve & Valve Box 6-inch (Hydrant) EA 3 1,173.00$            3,519.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 3,519.00$            

SPV.0060.09 Water Valve & Valve Box 8-inch EA 5 1,546.00$            7,730.00$            5.00               -                -                -                -                -                5 7,730.00$            

SPV.0060.10 Water Valve & Valve Box 12-inch EA 4 2,609.00$            10,436.00$          4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 10,436.00$          

SPV.0060.11 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 3 100.00$               300.00$               -                3.00               -                -                -                -                3 300.00$               

SPV.0060.12
Explore Existing Water Service at Existing Main 

(Undistributed)
EA 4 1,296.00$            5,184.00$            

-                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.01 Hydrant Lead 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 43 83.00$                 3,569.00$            41.00             -                -                -                -                -                41 3,403.00$            

SPV.0090.02 PVC Watermain 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 12 135.00$               1,620.00$            30.00             -                -                -                -                -                30 4,050.00$            

SPV.0090.03 PVC Watermain 8-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 174 148.00$               25,752.00$          218.00           -                -                -                -                -                218 32,264.00$          

SPV.0090.04 PVC Watermain 12-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 1400 115.00$               161,000.00$        1,415.00        -                -                -                -                -                1415 162,725.00$        

SPV.0090.05 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-Inch LF 181 105.00$               19,005.00$          234.00           -                -                -                -                -                234 24,570.00$          

SPV.0090.06 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-1/4 Inch LF 22 137.00$               3,014.00$            23.00             -                -                -                -                -                23 3,151.00$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 32,668.68$          32,668.68$          1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 32,668.68$          

SPV.0180.01
Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil (625.0100), 

Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140).
SY 280 14.53$                 4,068.40$            

-                -                520.00           -                -                -                520 7,555.60$            

484,128.38$  169,297.89$  8,522.80$      -$              -$              -$              

Master Balance Sheet as of 9/12/18

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

Main Street Reconstruction

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - BASE BID

 TOTAL BASE BID 654,928.79$                          TOTAL BASE BID - Completed 661,949.07$                     

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_MASTER_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 1 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

1.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 921.50$               

1.2 18" RCP Storm Sewer LF 59 61.00$                 3,599.00$            61.00             -                -                -                -                -                61 3,721.00$            

1.3 Crew Rate for Excavation/Field Core Holes HR 2 525.00$               1,050.00$            4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 2,100.00$            

1.4 Remove Existing 18" Storm Sewer LF 95 23.00$                 2,185.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.5 Geogrid Base Reinforcement SY 2200 2.73$                   6,006.00$            2,437.30        -                -                -                -                -                2437.3 6,653.83$            

13,396.33$    -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

2.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 921.50$               

2.2 1" Air Release Valve EA 1 1,300.00$            1,300.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

2.3 4" Foam Board Insulation LF 42 40.00$                 1,680.00$            36.00             -                -                -                -                -                36 1,440.00$            

2.4 Added Crew Cost for Night Work Connections HR 24 825.00$               19,800.00$          7.00               8.00               -                -                -                -                15 12,375.00$          

8,136.50$      6,600.00$      -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

3.1 Mobilization (Concrete Contractor) LS 1 550.00$               550.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 550.00$               

-$              550.00$         -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

4.1 Street Lighting Repairs done by City LS 1 2,015.16$            2,015.16$            -                -                (1.00)             -                -                -                (1.00) (2,015.16)$          

-$              -$              (2,015.16)$    -$              -$              -$              

505,661.21$  176,447.89$  6,507.64$      -$              -$              -$              

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #3 550.00$                                 TOTAL CCO #3 - Completed 550.00$                            

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #1

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

 TOTAL CCO #1 13,761.50$                            TOTAL CCO #1 - Completed 13,396.33$                       

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #2

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL BASE BID & CCOs 692,941.79$               

 TOTAL CCO #2 23,701.50$                            TOTAL CCO #2 - Completed

ESTIMATE TOTALS

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #3

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

688,616.74$           TOTAL - Completed - Including CCOs

14,736.50$                       

$ Completed to 

Date

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #3 2,015.16$                              TOTAL CCO #4 - Completed (2,015.16)$                        

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_MASTER_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 2 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 19 26.22$                 498.18$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Roadway) SY 4550 6.72$                   30,576.00$          4,548.30        -                -                -                -                -                4548.3 30,564.58$          

204.0110 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 2100 3.70$                   7,770.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0150 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 240 16.02$                 3,844.80$            483.40           60.00             -                -                -                -                543.4 8,705.27$            

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 85 19.96$                 1,696.60$            105.90           -                -                -                -                -                105.9 2,113.76$            

204.0220 Removing Inlets EA 3 417.00$               1,251.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 1,251.00$            

204.0245 Removing Storm Sewer 12-Inch LF 47 18.00$                 846.00$               44.00             -                -                -                -                -                44 792.00$               

205.0100 Excavation Common (Pay Plan Quantity) CY 450 57.55$                 25,897.50$          450.00           -                -                -                -                -                450 25,897.50$          

205.0100 Excavation Common - EBS (Undistributed) CY 825 20.53$                 16,937.25$          653.60           -                -                -                -                -                653.6 13,418.41$          

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3350 13.71$                 45,928.50$          2,469.54        214.26           -                -                -                -                2683.8 36,794.90$          

305.0130 Base Aggregate Dense 3-Inch (Undistributed) TON 1040 21.41$                 22,266.40$          1,237.23        -                -                -                -                -                1237.23 26,489.09$          

320.0145 Concrete Base 8-Inch SY 400 43.15$                 17,260.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 10 69.99$                 699.90$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0610 Drilled Tie Bars (No. 4) EA 452 8.52$                   3,851.04$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0620 Drilled Dowel Bars ( 1 -1/4") EA 147 21.31$                 3,132.57$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

460.6223 HMA Pavement Type 3MT 58-28 S TON 1345 57.28$                 77,041.60$          -                1,049.09        -                -                -                -                1049.09 60,091.88$          

460.6224
HMA Pavement Type 4MT 58-28 S, Item also includes tack 

coat (455.0605).
TON 675 68.83$                 46,460.25$          

-                523.00           -                -                -                -                523 35,998.09$          

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 240 32.49$                 7,797.60$            -                543.40           -                -                -                -                543.4 17,655.07$          

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 770 7.08$                   5,451.60$            -                1,050.80        -                -                -                -                1050.8 7,439.66$            

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 30 31.96$                 958.80$               -                50.00             -                -                -                -                50 1,598.00$            

608.0312 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF 80 49.00$                 3,920.00$            159.00           -                -                -                -                -                159 7,791.00$            

611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special EA 1 372.00$               372.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 372.00$               

611.0624 Inlet Covers Type H EA 4 504.00$               2,016.00$            4.00               2.00               -                -                -                -                6 3,024.00$            

611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-ft (12-Inch Sumps) EA 4 1,364.00$            5,456.00$            4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 5,456.00$            

611.2004 Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 1 1,629.00$            1,629.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 4,887.00$            

611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 1 570.00$               570.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 570.00$               

624.0100 Water for Dust Control (Undistributed) Mgal 20 129.19$               2,583.80$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

628.2004 Erosion Mat Urban Class I, Type B (NON-NETTED) SY 280 1.86$                   520.80$               -                -                260.00           -                -                -                260 483.60$               

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 5 79.90$                 399.50$               5.00               -                -                -                -                -                5 399.50$               

628.7020 Inlet Protection Type D EA 1 106.53$               106.53$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 106.53$               

646.0106 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF 1556 2.08$                   3,236.48$            -                1,480.00        -                -                -                -                1480 3,078.40$            

646.0126 Pavement Marking Epoxy 8-Inch (White) LF 60 4.21$                   252.60$               -                47.00             -                -                -                -                47 197.87$               

647.0166 Pavement Marking Arrows Epoxy Type 2 EA 2 117.19$               234.38$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 117.19$               

647.0256 Pavement Marking Symbol Epoxy EA 5 101.21$               506.05$               -                6.00               -                -                -                -                6 607.26$               

647.0356 Pavement Marking Words Epoxy (ONLY) EA 1 229.05$               229.05$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 229.05$               

647.0566 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-Inch (White) LF 72 9.53$                   686.16$               -                39.00             -                -                -                -                39 371.67$               

647.0656 Pavement Marking Parking Stall Epoxy 4-Inch (White) LF 1608 2.18$                   3,505.44$            -                1,622.00        -                -                -                -                1622 3,535.96$            

647.0706 Pavement Marking Diagonal Epoxy 6-INCH LF 360 3.25$                   1,170.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

647.0766 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-Inch (White) LF 655 3.25$                   2,128.75$            -                480.00           -                -                -                -                480 1,560.00$            

690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 190 0.80$                   152.00$               82.00             -                -                -                -                -                82 65.60$                 

690.0250 Sawing Concrete LF 1027 1.54$                   1,581.58$            54.00             -                -                -                -                -                54 83.16$                 

SPV.0060.01 Removing Water Manhole & Valve EA 8 687.00$               5,496.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.02 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 3,501.00$            10,503.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.03 Removing Hydrant Assembly EA 3 1,275.00$            3,825.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.04 Curb Stop/Box, 1-Inch EA 8 318.00$               2,544.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.05 Corporation Stop, 1-Inch EA 8 294.00$               2,352.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.06 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2-Inch EA 1 527.00$               527.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.07 Corporation Stop, 1-1/2-Inch EA 1 394.00$               394.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.08 Water Valve & Valve Box 6-inch (Hydrant) EA 3 1,173.00$            3,519.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.09 Water Valve & Valve Box 8-inch EA 5 1,546.00$            7,730.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.10 Water Valve & Valve Box 12-inch EA 4 2,609.00$            10,436.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.11 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 3 100.00$               300.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0060.12
Explore Existing Water Service at Existing Main 

(Undistributed)
EA 4 1,296.00$            5,184.00$            

-                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.01 Hydrant Lead 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 43 83.00$                 3,569.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.02 PVC Watermain 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 12 135.00$               1,620.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.03 PVC Watermain 8-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 174 148.00$               25,752.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.04 PVC Watermain 12-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 1400 115.00$               161,000.00$        -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.05 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-Inch LF 181 105.00$               19,005.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.06 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-1/4 Inch LF 22 137.00$               3,014.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 32,668.68$          32,668.68$          0.80               -                -                -                -                -                0.8 26,134.94$          

SPV.0180.01
Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil (625.0100), 

Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140).
SY 280 14.53$                 4,068.40$            

-                -                260.00           -                -                -                260 3,777.80$            

189,067.54$  138,328.80$  4,261.40$      -$              -$              -$              

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - BASE BID

 TOTAL BASE BID 654,928.79$                          TOTAL BASE BID - Completed 331,657.74$                     

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

Streets Balance Sheet as of 9/12/18

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

Main Street Reconstruction

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_STREETS_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 1 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

1.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 921.50$               

1.2 18" RCP Storm Sewer LF 59 61.00$                 3,599.00$            61.00             -                -                -                -                -                61 3,721.00$            

1.3 Crew Rate for Excavation/Field Core Holes HR 2 525.00$               1,050.00$            4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 2,100.00$            

1.4 Remove Existing 18" Storm Sewer LF 95 23.00$                 2,185.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.5 Geogrid Base Reinforcement SY 2200 2.73$                   6,006.00$            2,437.30        -                -                -                -                -                2437.3 6,653.83$            

13,396.33$    -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

2.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

2.2 1" Air Release Valve EA 1 1,300.00$            1,300.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

2.3 4" Foam Board Insulation LF 42 40.00$                 1,680.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

2.4 Added Crew Cost for Night Work Connections HR 24 825.00$               19,800.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

-$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

3.1 Mobilization (Concrete Contractor) LS 1 550.00$               550.00$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 550.00$               

-$              550.00$         -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

4.1 Street Lighting Repairs done by City LS 1 2,015.16$            2,015.16$            -                -                (1.00)             -                -                -                (1.00) (2,015.16)$          

-$              -$              (2,015.16)$    -$              -$              -$              

202,463.87$  138,878.80$  2,246.24$      -$              -$              -$              

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #3 550.00$                                 TOTAL CCO #3 - Completed 550.00$                            

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #3

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

ESTIMATE TOTALS

 TOTAL BASE BID & CCOs 692,941.79$               TOTAL - Completed - Including CCOs 343,588.91$           

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #2 23,701.50$                            TOTAL CCO #2 - Completed -$                                  

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #2

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #1 13,761.50$                            TOTAL CCO #1 - Completed 13,396.33$                       

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #1

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #3 2,015.16$                              TOTAL CCO #4 - Completed (2,015.16)$                        

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_STREETS_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 2 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 19 26.22$                 498.18$               8.20               -                -                -                -                -                8.2 215.00$               

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Roadway) SY 4550 6.72$                   30,576.00$          725.20           -                -                -                -                -                725.2 4,873.34$            

204.0110 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 2100 3.70$                   7,770.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0150 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 240 16.02$                 3,844.80$            126.10           -                -                -                -                -                126.1 2,020.12$            

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 85 19.96$                 1,696.60$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0220 Removing Inlets EA 3 417.00$               1,251.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

204.0245 Removing Storm Sewer 12-Inch LF 47 18.00$                 846.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

205.0100 Excavation Common (Pay Plan Quantity) CY 450 57.55$                 25,897.50$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

205.0100 Excavation Common - EBS (Undistributed) CY 825 20.53$                 16,937.25$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3350 13.71$                 45,928.50$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

305.0130 Base Aggregate Dense 3-Inch (Undistributed) TON 1040 21.41$                 22,266.40$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

320.0145 Concrete Base 8-Inch SY 400 43.15$                 17,260.00$          -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 10 69.99$                 699.90$               -                8.20               -                -                -                -                8.2 573.92$               

416.0610 Drilled Tie Bars (No. 4) EA 452 8.52$                   3,851.04$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

416.0620 Drilled Dowel Bars ( 1 -1/4") EA 147 21.31$                 3,132.57$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

460.6223 HMA Pavement Type 3MT 58-28 S TON 1345 57.28$                 77,041.60$          -                248.89           -                -                -                -                248.89 14,256.42$          

460.6224
HMA Pavement Type 4MT 58-28 S, Item also includes tack 

coat (455.0605).
TON 675 68.83$                 46,460.25$          

-                100.50           -                -                -                -                100.5 6,917.42$            

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 240 32.49$                 7,797.60$            -                126.10           -                -                -                -                126.1 4,096.99$            

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 770 7.08$                   5,451.60$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 30 31.96$                 958.80$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

608.0312 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF 80 49.00$                 3,920.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special EA 1 372.00$               372.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

611.0624 Inlet Covers Type H EA 4 504.00$               2,016.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-ft (12-Inch Sumps) EA 4 1,364.00$            5,456.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

611.2004 Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 1 1,629.00$            1,629.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 1 570.00$               570.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

624.0100 Water for Dust Control (Undistributed) Mgal 20 129.19$               2,583.80$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

628.2004 Erosion Mat Urban Class I, Type B (NON-NETTED) SY 280 1.86$                   520.80$               -                -                260.00           -                -                -                260 483.60$               

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 5 79.90$                 399.50$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

628.7020 Inlet Protection Type D EA 1 106.53$               106.53$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

646.0106 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF 1556 2.08$                   3,236.48$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

646.0126 Pavement Marking Epoxy 8-Inch (White) LF 60 4.21$                   252.60$               -                120.50           -                -                -                -                120.5 507.31$               

647.0166 Pavement Marking Arrows Epoxy Type 2 EA 2 117.19$               234.38$               -                4.00               -                -                -                -                4 468.76$               

647.0256 Pavement Marking Symbol Epoxy EA 5 101.21$               506.05$               -                4.00               -                -                -                -                4 404.84$               

647.0356 Pavement Marking Words Epoxy (ONLY) EA 1 229.05$               229.05$               -                1.00               -                -                -                -                1 229.05$               

647.0566 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-Inch (White) LF 72 9.53$                   686.16$               -                95.00             -                -                -                -                95 905.35$               

647.0656 Pavement Marking Parking Stall Epoxy 4-Inch (White) LF 1608 2.18$                   3,505.44$            -                603.00           -                -                -                -                603 1,314.54$            

647.0706 Pavement Marking Diagonal Epoxy 6-INCH LF 360 3.25$                   1,170.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

647.0766 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-Inch (White) LF 655 3.25$                   2,128.75$            -                306.00           -                -                -                -                306 994.50$               

690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 190 0.80$                   152.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

690.0250 Sawing Concrete LF 1027 1.54$                   1,581.58$            1,566.00        -                -                -                -                -                1566 2,411.64$            

SPV.0060.01 Removing Water Manhole & Valve EA 8 687.00$               5,496.00$            8.00               -                -                -                -                -                8 5,496.00$            

SPV.0060.02 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 3,501.00$            10,503.00$          3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 10,503.00$          

SPV.0060.03 Removing Hydrant Assembly EA 3 1,275.00$            3,825.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 3,825.00$            

SPV.0060.04 Curb Stop/Box, 1-Inch EA 8 318.00$               2,544.00$            10.00             -                -                -                -                -                10 3,180.00$            

SPV.0060.05 Corporation Stop, 1-Inch EA 8 294.00$               2,352.00$            11.00             -                -                -                -                -                11 3,234.00$            

SPV.0060.06 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2-Inch EA 1 527.00$               527.00$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 527.00$               

SPV.0060.07 Corporation Stop, 1-1/2-Inch EA 1 394.00$               394.00$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 394.00$               

SPV.0060.08 Water Valve & Valve Box 6-inch (Hydrant) EA 3 1,173.00$            3,519.00$            3.00               -                -                -                -                -                3 3,519.00$            

SPV.0060.09 Water Valve & Valve Box 8-inch EA 5 1,546.00$            7,730.00$            5.00               -                -                -                -                -                5 7,730.00$            

SPV.0060.10 Water Valve & Valve Box 12-inch EA 4 2,609.00$            10,436.00$          4.00               -                -                -                -                -                4 10,436.00$          

SPV.0060.11 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 3 100.00$               300.00$               -                3.00               -                -                -                -                3 300.00$               

SPV.0060.12
Explore Existing Water Service at Existing Main 

(Undistributed)
EA 4 1,296.00$            5,184.00$            

-                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

SPV.0090.01 Hydrant Lead 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 43 83.00$                 3,569.00$            41.00             -                -                -                -                -                41 3,403.00$            

SPV.0090.02 PVC Watermain 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 12 135.00$               1,620.00$            30.00             -                -                -                -                -                30 4,050.00$            

SPV.0090.03 PVC Watermain 8-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 174 148.00$               25,752.00$          218.00           -                -                -                -                -                218 32,264.00$          

SPV.0090.04 PVC Watermain 12-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 1400 115.00$               161,000.00$        1,415.00        -                -                -                -                -                1415 162,725.00$        

SPV.0090.05 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-Inch LF 181 105.00$               19,005.00$          234.00           -                -                -                -                -                234 24,570.00$          

SPV.0090.06 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-1/4 Inch LF 22 137.00$               3,014.00$            23.00             -                -                -                -                -                23 3,151.00$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 32,668.68$          32,668.68$          0.20               -                -                -                -                -                0.2 6,533.74$            

SPV.0180.01
Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil (625.0100), 

Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140).
SY 280 14.53$                 4,068.40$            

-                -                260.00           -                -                -                260 3,777.80$            

295,060.85$  30,969.09$    4,261.40$      -$              -$              -$              

Utility Balance Sheet as of 9/12/18

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

Main Street Reconstruction

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - BASE BID

 TOTAL BASE BID 654,928.79$                          TOTAL BASE BID - Completed 330,291.34$                     

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_UTILITY_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 1 of 2



#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

1.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.2 18" RCP Storm Sewer LF 59 61.00$                 3,599.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.3 Crew Rate for Excavation/Field Core Holes HR 2 525.00$               1,050.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.4 Remove Existing 18" Storm Sewer LF 95 23.00$                 2,185.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

1.5 Geogrid Base Reinforcement SY 2200 2.73$                   6,006.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

-$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

2.1 Traffic Control Update LS 1 921.50$               921.50$               1.00               -                -                -                -                -                1 921.50$               

2.2 1" Air Release Valve EA 1 1,300.00$            1,300.00$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

2.3 4" Foam Board Insulation LF 42 40.00$                 1,680.00$            36.00             -                -                -                -                -                36 1,440.00$            

2.4 Added Crew Cost for Night Work Connections HR 24 825.00$               19,800.00$          7.00               8.00               -                -                -                -                15 12,375.00$          

8,136.50$      6,600.00$      -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

3.1 Mobilization (Concrete Contractor) LS 1 550.00$               550.00$               -                -                -                -                -                -                0 -$                    

-$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6

4.1 Street Lighting Repairs done by City LS 1 2,015.16$            2,015.16$            -                -                -                -                -                -                0.00 -$                    

-$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              

303,197.35$  37,569.09$    4,261.40$      -$              -$              -$              

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #3 2,015.16$                              TOTAL CCO #4 - Completed -$                                  

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #1

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #1 13,761.50$                            TOTAL CCO #1 - Completed -$                                  

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #2

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

 TOTAL CCO #2 23,701.50$                            TOTAL CCO #2 - Completed 14,736.50$                       

ESTIMATE TOTALS

 TOTAL BASE BID & CCOs 692,941.79$               TOTAL - Completed - Including CCOs 345,027.84$           

MAIN STREET RECONSTRUCTION - CCO #3

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 

Qty.
 Unit $ Bid Total $

Qty's per Estimate
Qty to Date

$ Completed to 

Date

 TOTAL CCO #3 550.00$                                 TOTAL CCO #3 - Completed -$                                  

TOTAL $ PER ESTIMATE

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\MainStreet_UTILITY_BalanceSheet180912.xlsx 2 of 2



  ⚫ Page 1 
 
 
                                              
 
Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ Phone 262.767.2747 ~ Fax 262.767.2750 www.kapurengineers.com 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\CONSTRUCTION\Main_Street_Project\Pay Requests\Payment_3\Pay3_Memo_STREETS.doc 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  TTOO  TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  OOFF  LLAAKKEE  GGEENNEEVVAA
To:  Tom Earle

From: Wyatt Ploetz

Date: December 6, 2018 

Re: Pay Request #3 for Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. 
Main Street Reconstruction

 

A review of the Request for Payment No. 3 from Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. for the Main Street 
Reconstruction contract has been completed. This will be the FINAL payment and includes the release of all 
retainage held on the project. 
 
Payment in the amount of $19,313.37 for this payment request has been recommended for approval by the 
Construction Manager on site.  
 
The Contractor’s documents are enclosed for the City’s approval. 
 
Payment amounts are broken up as follows: 
 
Main Street Reconstruction: 
      New Invoice  Previously 
      Amount    Invoiced   Total 
 
Invoiced      $     2,246.24  $ 341,342.66           $ 343,588.90 
Retainage      $   17,067.13                   ($   17,067.13)          ($            0.00) 
Total Approved for Payment    $   19,313.37  $  324,275.53           $ 343,588.90 
 
 
Contract Base Bid, based on plan quantities:                          $654,928.79 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Please send Payment to:  
 
Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. 
17108 County Line Road 
Union Grove, WI  53182 
 
 
  

http://www.kapurengineers.com/


                           12/17/18 - 12/31/18

Total:
$256,360.26

Checks over $5,000:
185,877.75$      Foster Coach Sales - New Ambulance (75% Down payment)
37,766.00$        Mared Mechanical - City Hall HVAC Upgrade
6,721.91$          Security Benefit - Fire Dept Contributions

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 2, 2019

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/19/2018 - 12/19/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:39PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/19/2018 69322 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 2,991.20

12/19/2018 69323 2104 AT&T 387.77

12/19/2018 69324 2138 BAKER & TAYLOR 3,552.82

12/19/2018 69325 5271 BURKE, JOANN 105.22

12/19/2018 69326 5346 CURTIS UNIVERSAL AMBULANCE 250.00

12/19/2018 69327 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,078.98

12/19/2018 69328 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 209.99

          Grand Totals:  9,575.98

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-16100 2,078.98 .00 2,078.98

11-00-00-21100 .00 4,673.54- 4,673.54-

11-12-00-52210 20.41 .00 20.41

11-16-10-52210 40.82 .00 40.82

11-21-00-52210 61.25 .00 61.25

11-21-00-52220 58.77 .00 58.77

11-22-00-46240 105.22 .00 105.22

11-22-00-52140 250.00 .00 250.00

11-22-00-52210 250.81 .00 250.81

11-29-00-52220 18.78 .00 18.78

11-32-10-52210 20.41 .00 20.41

11-32-10-52220 413.86 .00 413.86

11-34-10-52220 39.65 .00 39.65

11-34-10-52230 964.71 .00 964.71

11-52-00-52220 349.87 .00 349.87

40-00-00-21100 .00 1,206.79- 1,206.79-

40-54-10-52220 1,145.56 .00 1,145.56

40-55-10-52210 40.82 .00 40.82

40-55-20-52210 20.41 .00 20.41

48-00-00-21100 .00 20.41- 20.41-

48-00-00-52210 20.41 .00 20.41

99-00-00-21100 .00 3,675.24- 3,675.24-

99-00-00-52210 122.42 .00 122.42

99-00-00-54100 1,337.09 .00 1,337.09

99-00-00-54110 1,553.14 .00 1,553.14

99-00-00-54140 662.59 .00 662.59

          Grand Totals:  9,575.98 9,575.98- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/19/2018 - 12/19/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:39PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/21/2018 - 12/21/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:44PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/21/2018 69358 2520 FOSTER COACH SALES INC 185,877.75

12/21/2018 69359 3295 SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO 6,721.91

          Grand Totals:  192,599.66

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 6,721.91- 6,721.91-

11-22-00-51360 6,721.91 .00 6,721.91

50-00-00-21100 .00 185,877.75- 185,877.75-

50-22-00-58000 185,877.75 .00 185,877.75

          Grand Totals:  192,599.66 192,599.66- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/28/2018 - 12/28/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:46PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/28/2018 69424 2056 AMAZON 426.28

12/28/2018 69425 2104 AT&T 2,048.19

12/28/2018 69426 2277 CHICAGO TRIBUNE 338.00

12/28/2018 69427 2800 EMILY KORNAK 188.84

12/28/2018 69428 2466 ENVISIONWARE INC 1,337.00

12/28/2018 69429 4814 LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM 98.37

12/28/2018 69430 2933 MARED MECHANICAL 37,766.00

12/28/2018 69431 3024 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1,258.52

12/28/2018 69432 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 4,244.34

12/28/2018 69433 3233 RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS 496.82

12/28/2018 69434 3343 SONRISE CONSTRUCTION INC 3,600.00

12/28/2018 69435 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 276.88

12/28/2018 69436 4975 US CELLULAR 545.42

12/28/2018 69437 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 959.96

12/28/2018 69438 5091 WI DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION 600.00

          Grand Totals:  54,184.62

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-16250 1,258.52 .00 1,258.52

11-00-00-21100 .00 8,812.55- 8,812.55-

11-12-00-52210 67.99 .00 67.99

11-14-20-53990 4,244.34 .00 4,244.34

11-16-10-52210 937.38 .00 937.38

11-21-00-52210 1,763.13 .00 1,763.13

11-22-00-52210 218.48 .00 218.48

11-24-00-52620 12.00 .00 12.00

11-29-00-52210 40.01 .00 40.01

11-32-10-52210 270.70 .00 270.70

40-00-00-21100 .00 126.57- 126.57-

40-54-10-52210 12.00 .00 12.00

40-55-10-52210 80.38 .00 80.38

40-55-20-52210 34.19 .00 34.19

42-00-00-21100 .00 142.89- 142.89-

42-34-50-52210 142.89 .00 142.89

43-00-00-21100 .00 3,600.00- 3,600.00-

43-52-00-53000 3,600.00 .00 3,600.00

48-00-00-21100 .00 46.19- 46.19-

48-00-00-52210 46.19 .00 46.19

50-00-00-21100 .00 37,766.00- 37,766.00-

50-00-00-58000 37,766.00 .00 37,766.00

99-00-00-21100 .00 3,690.42- 3,690.42-

99-00-00-52110 240.36 .00 240.36

99-00-00-52210 205.11 .00 205.11

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/28/2018 - 12/28/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:46PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

99-00-00-53500 81.53 .00 81.53

99-00-00-53600 188.84 .00 188.84

99-00-00-54100 12.72 .00 12.72

99-00-00-54110 31.99 .00 31.99

99-00-00-54120 338.00 .00 338.00

99-00-00-54140 56.89 .00 56.89

99-00-00-55100 600.00 .00 600.00

99-00-00-55120 1,337.00 .00 1,337.00

99-00-00-55140 101.16 .00 101.16

99-00-00-55320 496.82 .00 496.82

          Grand Totals:  54,184.62 54,184.62- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 41,491.70$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 613.93$                 

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 456.74$                 

 6.   Parking 42 1,205.18$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 80.00$                   

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 13,345.51$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,282.73$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                      

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

12.  Use of Building Funds-Library 98 16,100.00$            

Total All Funds $74,575.79

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 2, 2019

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
1/2/2019

74,575.79$         

ITEMS > $5,000

Giraffe Electric - Library LED Conversion 16,100.00$         
Midwest Industries - Rifles 8,120.00$           
Vandewalle & Associates - December Planning Services 7,986.15$           
Walworth County Public Works - Salt/Brine 5,020.47$           

Balance of Other Items 37,349.17$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190115","P90131","F90131","L90131"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ABT MAILCOM

32709 12/13/2018 2018 TAX BILL MAILING 11-14-30-53120  POSTAGE-CITY CLERK 1,403.00

          Total ABT MAILCOM: 1,403.00

ACL SERVICES LLC

X670-201811-0 12/01/2018 BLOOD DRAW 11-21-00-53800  PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 27.60

          Total ACL SERVICES LLC: 27.60

ALL OUT TRUCKING LLC

INV1151 12/10/2018 SNOW REMOVAL-11/27/2018 11-32-12-52200  CONTRACT HAULING SERVICES 704.00

          Total ALL OUT TRUCKING LLC: 704.00

ARFMANN MARKETING LLC

1929 12/03/2018 MCGRUFF BROCHURES 11-21-00-53160  CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAM 2,060.45

          Total ARFMANN MARKETING LLC: 2,060.45

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77625 12/14/2018 PEST CONTROL-DEC 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC

18800 12/11/2018 ASHPALT PATCH-MAIN, EAST  11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,759.00

          Total ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC: 2,759.00

BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

306-177568 12/17/2018 PAPER TOWELS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 16.61

306-177568 12/17/2018 PAPER TOWELS,TP,CAN LINER 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 227.08

          Total BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES: 243.69

BEK SPECIALTIES

17991 11/29/2018 NAME BADGES-2 99-00-00-52110  GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES 19.00

          Total BEK SPECIALTIES: 19.00

BLOOMFIELD MUNICIPAL COURT

REF-TAPIA 12/14/2018 GOV PAY TAPIA-CITATIONBC72 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 149.20

          Total BLOOMFIELD MUNICIPAL COURT: 149.20

BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

641616 12/17/2018 AIR SPRING-TRUCK#30 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 335.02

          Total BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC: 335.02



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

83029676 11/07/2018 GLOVES,SHARPS CONTAINER, 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 145.27

83043311 11/26/2018 NON INTUBATED ORAL NASAL 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 105.60

83043312 11/26/2018 MEDICATIONS 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 35.74

83043313 11/26/2018 SYRINGES, ELECTRODE PADS 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 149.98

83047598 11/29/2018 BANDAGES,AIRWAY KIT, FILTE 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 191.87

          Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC: 628.46

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

06620399683 11/27/2018 SHIELD-SWAT VEHICLE 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 17.97

662-399331 11/20/2018 BLOWER MOTOR 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 49.39

662-399510 11/23/2018 FUEL CAN 11-22-00-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES 25.39

662-400818 12/19/2018 LOCKTITE 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8.42

662-400819 12/20/2018 RAIN CAP-LEAF WAGON EXH 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 11.24

662-400843 12/20/2018 WIRE CONNECTORS,STRAP-#1 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 49.98

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 162.39

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

QDT1837 11/28/2018 THERMAL PAPER-SQUADS 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 71.48

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 71.48

CES

LKG/052596 12/18/2018 EXPANSION JOINT-LIGHT REP 11-34-10-52600  REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC 53.49

          Total CES: 53.49

CINTAS CORP

5012511167 12/17/2018 1ST AID KIT REFILL 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 67.33

          Total CINTAS CORP: 67.33

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

0F36601494 12/13/2018 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP-CON 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 909.59

OF36601495 12/13/2018 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 339.33

          Total CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION: 1,248.92

CONSERV FS INC

65065221 11/21/2018 ICE MELT 11-32-12-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE 655.62

          Total CONSERV FS INC: 655.62

CONWAY SHIELD

0424432-IN 06/08/2018 HELMET SHIELDS (2) 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 124.73

          Total CONWAY SHIELD: 124.73

DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

1085 12/14/2018 MODEM SVC-DEC 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 45.00

1085 12/14/2018 MODEM SVC-DEC 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 990.00

          Total DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES: 1,035.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

DINGES FIRE COMPANY

52237 12/03/2018 FIRE BOOTS 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 433.92

          Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY: 433.92

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

744206 11/29/2018 DOWELS 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 3.08

744455 11/30/2018 SCREW CABLE TIE 11-22-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 7.49

744458 11/30/2018 EXTENSION CORD 11-22-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 51.98

744517 12/01/2018 PARADE SUPPLIES 11-21-00-53990  PD MISCELLANEOUS EXP 39.96

744529 12/02/2018 BATTERIES 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 9.99

744946 12/06/2018 REPLACEMENT KEYS 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 3.98

745360 12/11/2018 BATTERIES-THERMOSTATS 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 14.99

745808 12/14/2018 BALLCOCK SVC PACK-TOILET  11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 2.99

745808 12/14/2018 BLEACH, TOILET PART, LED BU 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 44.99

745996 12/17/2018 PROPANE TANK FILL-MANHOL 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 18.99

745997 12/17/2018 PROPANE TANK FILL-MANHOL 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 1.00

746003 12/17/2018 NUTS & BOLTS-TRUCK #30 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7.26

746046 12/18/2018 STARTER ROPE 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 15.80

746048 12/18/2018 DRILL BIT SET 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 24.99

746049 12/18/2018 DUPLEX SWITCH 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 8.99

746105 12/18/2018 PRIMER & PVC CEMENT-REPAI 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 11.98

746267 12/19/2018 PROPANE TANK FILL-MANHOL 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 19.99

746296 12/20/2018 PAINT,BULBS,BATTERIES 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 32.95

746571 12/26/2018 NUTS/BOLTS-TRK #55 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8.36

746630 12/26/2018 BERM LIGHTS 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 11.99

746705 12/27/2018 HOLE SAW DRILL BIT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 14.99

K43039 11/15/2018 WASHER FLUID 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 5.98

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 362.72

EAGLE MEDIA INC

421622-1 12/01/2018 UNIFORM-WISNIEWSKI 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 23.95

          Total EAGLE MEDIA INC: 23.95

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

606067 12/10/2018 VACUUM MOTOR 40-55-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV 229.60

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 229.60

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

103127 12/07/2018 VALVE REPAIR-SQUAD #1 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 1,958.99

103476 12/06/2018 EZ LIGHT REPAIR-ENG #2821 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 347.21

103571 12/06/2018 LIGHT REPAIR-ENG. #2820 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 117.97

          Total EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT: 2,424.17

FLIGHT FOR LIFE

2018-110918 11/09/2018 LANDING STROBES (2) 11-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 39.40

          Total FLIGHT FOR LIFE: 39.40

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

65723 10/24/2018 CUT/PROGRAM KEYS 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 185.00

66398 11/30/2018 BATTERY-SQ #200 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 159.40

66497 12/07/2018 ENGINE MOUNT REPLC-#205 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 266.85



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

66525 12/08/2018 OIL CHANGE-#201 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.95

66566 12/13/2018 BATTERY-SQ #207 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 139.96

66598 12/14/2018 OIL CHANGE-#207 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.09

66675 12/20/2018 SPARK PLUGS,IGNITION COIL- 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 342.30

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 1,154.55

FOREMOST ELECTRIC LLC

4147 12/03/2018 EXTERIOR LIGHT REPAIR 11-22-00-52410  FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 125.00

          Total FOREMOST ELECTRIC LLC: 125.00

FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD

INC00787349 11/19/2018 PROJECTOR,AMP,SPEAKER 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 824.99

INC00790251 11/23/2018 VISION LECTERN-TRAINING RO 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 265.92

INC00794660 11/29/2018 SCREEN-TRAINING ROOM 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 760.00

          Total FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD: 1,850.91

GALLS LLC

011262159 11/15/2018 UNIFORM-BAKER 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 116.98

011262159 11/15/2018 SOTO-PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 44.99

011262173 11/15/2018 KOLLER-PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 44.99

011262178 11/15/2018 UNIFORM-SPOTZ 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 212.57

011262181 11/15/2018 JINAR-SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 60.99

011262192 11/15/2018 KOLLER-PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 44.99

011287403 11/19/2018 KOLLER-SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 49.99

011309798 11/21/2018 UNIFORM-GREETHAM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 138.12

011453619 12/07/2018 UNIFORM-GEE 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 94.99

011453620 12/07/2018 UNIFORM-GEE 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 14.99

011469066 12/10/2018 UNIFORM-WALSER 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 419.97

          Total GALLS LLC: 1,243.57

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

24172 12/19/2018 KOSTMAN-REIMBURSEMENT 11-21-00-54150  TUITION & BOOKS PER CONTRACT 637.82

          Total GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 637.82

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1074186 12/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-DEC 11-21-00-52210  PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 39.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 39.00

GENEVA PAINT STORE

40351 12/20/2018 PAINT-ADMIN OFFICE 11-21-00-53990  PD MISCELLANEOUS EXP 72.97

          Total GENEVA PAINT STORE: 72.97

GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC

18-763 12/13/2018 LED CONVERSION 98-00-00-54170  USE OF BUILDING FUNDS 16,100.00

          Total GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC: 16,100.00

GRAINGER

9031337463 12/13/2018 COAT HOOK & BUMPER 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 10.02



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total GRAINGER: 10.02

HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

544665-00 12/11/2018 CORDLESS TOOLS 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 429.18

548269-00 12/18/2018 FIXTURE SUPPLIES-1055 SHOP 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 269.59

548269-01 12/19/2018 FIXTURE SUPPLIES-1055 SHOP 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 187.15

          Total HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO: 885.92

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7153607 12/27/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 98.52

JOHNSON CONTROLS

85467620 12/14/2018 EXTINGUISHER INSPECT/RECH 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 100.00

          Total JOHNSON CONTROLS: 100.00

JON THOMAS CAIN

REFUND CAIN 12/18/2018 REFUND $25 PARKING TICKET  11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 25.00

          Total JON THOMAS CAIN: 25.00

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

322888 12/14/2018 SAW BLADES, DRIVER SET, CH 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 274.89

322894 12/14/2018 CORONET, LITE FUSE, HOSE C 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 284.64

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 559.53

KAY STANG

REIMB-12/3/18 12/03/2018 18.4 MI-ELKHORN LIB 99-00-00-53320  STAFF CONTINUING EDUCATION 10.03

          Total KAY STANG: 10.03

KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC

0876198 11/30/2018 BALLISTIC SHIELD 50-21-00-58000  POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 1,255.00

          Total KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC: 1,255.00

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

13390 12/19/2018 INSTALLATION, USAGE CHARG 11-52-00-52270  FOUNTAINS/STATUES-WATER/SEWER 713.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 713.00

LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

280308 12/10/2018 UNIFORM-WALSER 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 94.84

          Total LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC: 94.84

LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

6784 12/21/2018 TOWING-CHRYSLER 11-34-10-52900  CAR TOWING 145.00

          Total LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY: 145.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1466642-00 12/13/2018 COMPACT BATTERY & BALLAS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 92.29

1466642-00 12/13/2018 MED LAMPS & COMPACT FLUO 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 99.50

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 191.79

LEVEQUE TRUCKING & SERVICES

1049 12/16/2018 SNOW REMOVAL 11-32-12-52200  CONTRACT HAULING SERVICES 352.00

          Total LEVEQUE TRUCKING & SERVICES: 352.00

MARED MECHANICAL

7195 11/30/2018 HVAC MAINT 11-22-00-52410  FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 833.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 833.00

MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

U05021 10/26/2018 SCAG MOWER REPAIRS 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 7.04

U05021 10/26/2018 JD MOWER REPAIR 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 424.42

U05778 11/20/2018 BOBCAT REPAIRS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 890.77

          Total MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT: 1,322.23

MIDWEST INDUSTRIES

195592 12/10/2018 RIFLES 50-21-00-58000  POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 8,120.00

          Total MIDWEST INDUSTRIES: 8,120.00

MIDWEST TAPE

12/3/18-ADULT 12/03/2018 ADULT DVDS 99-00-00-54140  LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS 249.64

12/3/18-YOUT 12/03/2018 YOUTH DVDS 99-00-00-54110  LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS 103.59

          Total MIDWEST TAPE: 353.23

NAPA-ELKHORN

139521 12/12/2018 AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 28.76

139521 12/12/2018 TIRE VALVE PARTS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 90.68

139521 12/12/2018 OIL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 80.68

140079 12/18/2018 BELT IDLER PULLEY-TRUCK #5 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 17.95

140807 12/27/2018 BENCH GRINDER 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 149.99

140813 12/27/2018 VEHICLE/TRAILER WIRE 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 162.00

          Total NAPA-ELKHORN: 530.06

OFFICE DEPOT

245790752001 12/18/2018 WALL CALENDAR 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.18

245790752001 12/18/2018 SHARPIES & PAPER CLIPS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.66

245791665001 12/13/2018 THERMAL RECEIPT PAPER 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.19

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 64.03

OFFICE PRO INC

0328825-001 12/20/2018 LOCATER PAINT 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 198.90

          Total OFFICE PRO INC: 198.90



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

OIL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

0261297-IN 12/10/2018 HOIST INSPECTION-1055 BUILD 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 298.50

          Total OIL EQUIPMENT COMPANY: 298.50

PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

23877 11/21/2018 CPR CARDS-16 11-22-00-56100  CPR CLASS PAY 112.00

23880 11/28/2018 CPR CARDS-14 11-22-00-56100  CPR CLASS PAY 215.00

23886 12/10/2018 CPR CARDS-2 11-22-00-56100  CPR CLASS PAY 14.00

          Total PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE: 341.00

PATS SERVICES INC

A-171812 12/20/2018 PORT A POTTY SVC-DEC 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 80.00

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC

60165677 12/13/2018 LOADER TIRE REPAIR 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 508.00

          Total POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC: 508.00

QUILL CORPORATION

2786439 11/15/2018 FLASH DRIVES,TAPE,DVDS,FO 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 121.98

2941761 11/26/2018 CHAIR-EVIDENCE ROOM 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 145.82

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 267.80

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1835400409 12/20/2018 302.4 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 713.36

1835400410 12/20/2018 152.7 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 312.88

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,026.24

SAFE STEP LLC

3170 12/20/2018 SIDEWALK GRINDING 11-32-10-52700  SIDEWALK REPAIRS 1,945.81

          Total SAFE STEP LLC: 1,945.81

SCHILLER LLC

15285 11/30/2018 SNOW,SALT SERVICE-NOV 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 170.00

          Total SCHILLER LLC: 170.00

SHRED-IT

8126279207 12/22/2017 SHREDDING SVC-DEC 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 16.05

          Total SHRED-IT: 16.05

SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

101230 12/04/2018 UNIFORM-WISNIEWSKI 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 53.98

101239 12/06/2018 RIFLE GEAR 50-21-00-58000  POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 1,560.95

          Total SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE: 1,614.93

SUPER SHARP

257913 12/19/2018 SHARPEN BLADES-CHIPPER 11-32-13-54200  TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 51.20



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     8

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total SUPER SHARP: 51.20

TJ'S PLUMBING & WATER SVC

1360 12/18/2018 RPZ TESTING 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 85.00

1360 12/18/2018 WI SUBMITTAL FEE 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 20.00

          Total TJ'S PLUMBING & WATER SVC: 105.00

TRANS UNION LLC

11819094 11/27/2018 BACKGROUND CHECKS 11-21-00-54110  PD APPLICATION PROCESS 156.30

          Total TRANS UNION LLC: 156.30

TVRP

TVRP1218 12/20/2018 SUSPEND/REFUSE (40 SUSPE 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 200.00

          Total TVRP: 200.00

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

481131 12/01/2018 COLLECTION FEES-NOV 99-00-00-55100  LIBRARY SIRSI 71.60

          Total UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC: 71.60

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201812003 12/18/2018 PLANNING SVCS-DEC 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 1,999.16

201812003 12/18/2018 PLANNING SVCS-DEC 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 5,986.99

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 7,986.15

VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

43638 11/27/2018 ROOF FAN REPAIRS 99-00-00-52500  LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR 584.89

          Total VORPAGEL SERVICE INC: 584.89

WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

1152 12/12/2018 SALT/BRINE-10/28-11/24 11-32-12-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE 5,020.47

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS: 5,020.47

WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

DEC 2018 12/11/2018 AMMUNITION 11-21-00-54100  PD TRAINING EXPENSES 939.25

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF: 939.25

WALWORTH POLICE DEPT

WARRANT-LO 12/21/2018 WARRANT #18000087-LOMA 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 124.00

          Total WALWORTH POLICE DEPT: 124.00

WELDERS SUPPLY CO

10041520 12/13/2018 GLOVES & HEADGEAR FOR HE 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 38.39

10042103 12/14/2018 ANNUAL TANK RENTAL 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 52.00

          Total WELDERS SUPPLY CO: 90.39



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     9

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 28, 2018  01:35PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

WI STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASOC

2019 MEMBER 01/01/2019 2019 CHIEF MEMBERSHIP 11-22-00-53200  MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES 95.00

          Total WI STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASOC: 95.00

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION

2787883 12/05/2018 AUTOPULSE CASE-AMB #2 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 480.15

          Total ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION: 480.15

          Grand Totals:  74,575.79

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190115","P90131","F90131","L90131"


	0-January 14, 2019 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, January 14, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	04a-2019 WINTERFEST SHUTTLE SERVICE
	08-December 26 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Wednesday, December 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b-08 13_19 2018 Jaycees Venetian Temp Class B
	09c-08 14_18 2019 Jaycees Venetian Fest Event Permit
	09d-08 18 2019 Jaycees Venetian Fest Fireworks
	09e-Original Liquor License - Avant _Redacted
	11-Ordinance 19-01- Tourist Rooming House
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12a- EMS Medical Billing Contract and Extension
	12aa-EMS Billing Contract Extension- 12-31-2018 thru 12-31-2020
	12ab-EMS Medical Billing Contract 2015-2018

	12b-Revised Piers COMMERCIAL BUOY LEASE for Gage Marine  01-04-19
	12c-Revised Piers COMMERCIAL BUOY LEASE for Lake Geneva Boat Line  01-04-19
	12d-Revised Piers COMMERCIAL BUOY LEASE for Marina Bay 01-04-19
	12e-Willkomm Excavating Final Payment for Main Street Reconstruction
	12ea-28003-Final
	28003-Final
	20181206111310

	12eb-MainStreet_MASTER_BalanceSheet180912
	12ec-MainStreet_STREETS_BalanceSheet180912
	12ed-MainStreet_UTILITY_BalanceSheet180912
	12ee-Pay3_Memo_STREETS

	13b- Council Prepaids
	13ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	13bb-Prepaids 12 19 18
	13bc-Prepaids 12 21 18
	13bd-Prepaids 12 28 18

	13c- Council Regular AP
	13ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	13cb-Detail Board Report 01 02 19


